North Royalton Band Boosters February 17, 2022 Monthly Members Meeting

- Call to Order Kevin 7:02 p.m.
- Board Updates
 - o President Kevin
 - Not present.
 - Vice President Chris
 - The guideline sheet was sent to committee chairs. Please return the filled-in form if you have not done so.
 - o Treasurer Julie
 - The financial statement looks different this month. The statement is year-to-date instead of monthly date. This gives us a better idea where we at on fundraising efforts.
 - There was a \$200 donation from Ohio Cat.
 - o Corresponding Secretary Michelle
 - No new updates.
 - Recording Secretary Heidi
 - January minutes were not uploaded to the website. We will vote to accept both January and February minutes at the March meeting.
- Event/Committee Updates
 - Review of Past Events
 - Super Bowl Squares Kevin
 - Super Bowl squares generated a successful \$630 profit.
 - Upcoming Events
 - Munching 4 Music Krispy Kreme Susan & Wendy
 - Not present.
 - Contest Concert 2/22
 - No new updates.
 - Rhythm & Raffle 2/26 Becky & Debbie
 - Tickets can be purchased through Cheddar Up.
 - We do not have as many raffle baskets to auction off this year, however, we do have more sponsors than in the past.
 - There have been 207 tickets sold so far and 39 raffle baskets donated.
 - District Concert Bands Concert 3/4 & 3/5
 - No new updates.
 - March General Membership Meeting 3/17?
 - This is an important meeting that will include elections plus a short presentation on "Doing Disney with the Band" for new parents.
 - Please attend.
 - Simulated State Contest 4/12
 - The state contest will take place in PAC.
 - April Boosters General Membership Meeting 4/13
 - Disney trip Parent & Student Meeting (Mandatory for both to attend) 4/13
 - To take place directly after the Band Boosters general membership meeting.
 - Disney Trip 4/18 to 4/23
 - Other Committee Updates

- Alumni Pauline
 - Not present.
- Website Mark
 - Not present.
- Pit Crew Rick
 - Not present.
- Scholarship Tammy
 - More information regarding scholarships will be given to the committee by the end of this month.
- Registration Michelle
 - Not present.
- Board Nominations
 - o Nominating Committee Marne
 - Below are the nominations for the executive board.
 - President- Kevin Sexton
 - Vice President- Tammy Fulmer
 - Treasurer-Julie Steele
 - Corresponding Secretary-Michelle Greer
 - Recording Secretary- Scott Amick
 - Nominations From the Floor Chris
 - No nominations from the floor.
- New Business All
 - o Any new business?
 - No new business.
- Director Report Mr. Vitale
 - Yearbook photos will be held during the contest concert.
 - O Disney fan packages are not ready yet for handouts. We will find time to hand them out as soon as we receive them. You can still make dining reservations without your ticket code. I hope to have the information to you soon.
 - o Disney bus and rooms signups are completed. I will have more information by the next meeting.
 - The pit crew got the green light to start working on refurbishing Barney.
- Treasurer's Report Acceptance Julie
 - o Motion to approve the financial report.
 - First Motion- Sherry Fox. Second- Marne Piccolomini.
 - Motion approved with all ayes.
- Meeting Close Kevin
 - o 7:22 p.m.